

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=366646]
Sent: 28/09/2017 5:05:46 PM
To: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=125117]
CC: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217803]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=792883]; MATHIAS Carlton -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=210942]; WONG Evelyn -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=214667]
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL – RE: 170928 Fair Allocation Letter
Attachments: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MC-2017-1757.pdf

Catriona:

Attached is the signed "Fair Allocation" letter from the Minister.
As noted by Ken below please post on the site and/or send to the Special committee.

Thanks

John

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:39 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: 170928 Fair Allocation Letter

When we get signed letter should we get catriona to send to SC or post on site

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)